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OSCAR President

From: OSCAR President <president@oscar.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 15:10
To: 'statedevelopment@ministerial.qld.gov.au'
Cc: 'thepremier@premiers.qld.gov.au'; 'lgrma@ministerial.qld.gov.au'
Subject: OSCAR Inc letter re planning concerns around Twin Waters West - follow-up
Attachments: OSCAR to Planning Minister re Twin Waters West.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Minister 
 
I am resending a letter in relation to potential redevelopment of the flood prone Twin Waters West locality on the 
Sunshine Coast. This is another example of planning related issues on the Sunshine Coast which are causing significant 
concern for our member organisations. 
 
This correspondence was sent to you on 21 April 2018 (receipt acknowledged by return email) but as yet we have 
received no answer. 
 
A timely response would be appreciated. 
 
 
 

Yours sincerely … Greg Smith 

 
President, OSCAR 
(Organisation Sunshine Coast Association of Residents) 

T: 0417 577 881 
E: president@oscar.org.au 
W: www.oscar.org.au 
P: PO Box 105, Coolum Beach QLD, 4573 
 
Note: Email is our preferred form of communication. 
 
 
cc            Premier and Minister for Trade 
                Minister for Local Government, Minister for Racing and Minister for Multicultural Affairs 

 
 
 


